

**IVO****HAGOORT****SOME GENERAL INFO**

Date of birth **August 10th, 1983**
 Place of birth **Heusden, The Netherlands**
 Nationality **Dutch**

CONTACT DETAILS**VIA LETTERBOX**

Vlaemsche Hoeve 38 • 5251 TB Vlijmen • The Netherlands

VIA EMAIL / PHONE

ivo@digitalmaterial.nl • +31 (0)6 - 28 34 24 27

SKILLS

Mac OS X ●●●●●●
 Windows ●●●●●●
 Photoshop ●●●●●●
 Illustrator ●●●●●●
 Flash ●●●●●●
 InDesign ●●●●●●
 HTML / CSS ●●●●●●
 PHP ●●●●●●

EDUCATION

2008 Promate Training
 Flash ActionScript Advanced Training
 2001 - 2004 De Eindhovense School
 MultiMedia Vormgeving
 1999 - 2001 Willem van Oranje College
 HAVO
 1995 - 1999 Willem van Oranje College
 MAVO

ABOUT ME

As a child I was always drawing little sketches and cartoon characters. That resulted in an education in creativity and multimedia. I studied Multimedia Design in Eindhoven at the The Eindhovense School and have been active in the online world since 2000. During my studies I started the company Digital Material to provide help to entrepreneurs located in my neighbourhood.

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

2009 - present	Permission	www.permission.nl
2007 - 2009	Colours	www.colours.nl
2004 - 2005	FKKC Design Studio	www.fkkc.nl
2003	Bitsquad internship	www.bitsquad.nl
2001 - present	Digital Material	www.digitalmaterial.nl

FKKC DESIGN STUDIO

Design studio located in Eindhoven, The Netherlands
 Webdesign • HTML / CSS • PHP

COLOURS

Part of the LECTRIC Group, located in Zaltbommel, The Netherlands
 Webdesign • HTML / CSS • Flash • Actionsript

PERMISSION

Part of the LECTRIC Group, located in Zaltbommel, The Netherlands
 Webdesign • Emailmarketing • Online campaigns • HTML / CSS

BITSQUAD

Design studio located in Rosmalen, The Netherlands
 Webdesign • HTML / CSS

Since then I have worked on all kinds of online projects with freelancers and friends, exploring the boundaries of webdesign in the online world and design in the real world. I have worked for several design studios in the Netherlands and as a freelancer. My expertise is in the area of visual design, xhtml/css, online campaigns and emailmarketing. Also I have gained a lot of experience in working with Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, XHTML/CSS and CMS.

I am currently working at the LECTRIC Group, which is a big internet company in The Netherlands. The LECTRIC Group is formed by eight complementary - specialized - internet organizations that help progressive customers with the internet.

Besides my daily job at the LECTRIC Group and Digital Material, i am playing basketball, go out for a run, love to travel, enjoy the company of friends, watch a movie or a good tv serie and have a drink.

CONNECT

facebook.com/ivohagoort
 twitter.com/ivohagoort
 linkedin.com/in/ivohagoort
 ivohagoort.hyves.nl